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Message
Chair

ActionAid Bangladesh has completed two years of the
Fifth Country Strategy Paper (CSP-V) which was
formulated considering the changing scenarios.

2019 saw some shifts in the organisation's dynamics,
while decisively reshaping the future of our
organisation in many ways.

In regard to its mission, vision and values, ActionAid
Bangladesh has embraced many changes, and has
achieved significant successes across all our
programmes .

The year in review has factored-in certain values, such
as, tolerance, resilience, and change in more than one
way — both operationally and substantively. ActionAid
Bangladesh operates to bring more meaningful
changes in the lives of the vulnerable, particularly
committed to bringing happiness and dignity to women
and girls.

The Annual Report for 2019 has been structured
around the theme “Under 30: Resilience Towards
Justice”.

Our commitment towards dedicated staff of ActionAid
Bangladesh, who work tirelessly across the country to
fulfil the organisation's mission, was reflected in the
hosting of different events last year. In addition, this
report also captures some of the key achievements
from the signature campaigns, such as, Tax Power
Campaign, Advocacy for Water Justice and Peoples’
Budget Assembly.

| feel very privileged to put before you the Annual
Report 2019. Wishing you all a safe and healthy future
as we overcome a global pandemic.

Manzoor Hasan OBE
Chair
ActionAid International Bangladesh Society (AAIBS)



Message

Country Director

2019 was phenomenally important year for ActionAid
Bangladesh (AAB). The year saw the introduction of
historic international law known as the Violence and
Harassment Convention and Recommendation, 2019.
This momentum was meant for going beyond
celebration because women continue to face injustices
economically, socially and politically. However, the fact
remains that while justice for women is an imperative,
achieving resilience is the key to it. Considering this,
the organisation made substantial efforts towards
building resilience of women in different spheres of
their lives.

Thus, this report is largely structured around the stories
of how people excluded from the existing system have
increased their economic resilience by transforming
the mainstream market in their favor. The story also
speaks of those who became resilient by developing
political leadership of women, agency building of young
people and hence making local governance work for
excluded and marginalised community.

The momentum of the year was spurred by some
emerging crisis and global moments. Building on the
past years’ experiences, policy advocacy space was
further extended for pursuing the agenda of justice for
Rohingya People in Bangladesh. To keep the global

moment on climate justice alive and going, a series of
nationwide climate mobilisation initiatives were
undertaken engaging organisations of young people,
CSOs and educational institutions. The report
highlights various policy initiatives, mobilisation and
advocacy actions of the year including the above.

Indeed, 2019 was the year of reflection as the
organisation is traversing the middle way of journey of
its current Country Strategy Paper (CSP). Therefore,
this annual report doesn’t only present the facts and
figures but also provides with a reflective view which
could be instrumental for charting out pathways for
upcoming years.

Finally, the stories of success and achievements
captured in the report are the entirety of collective
endeavors of community people, partners, networks
and coalitions that we are affiliated with. With this end
in view, | express my deepest gratitude to them for
their relentless support.

Farah Kabir
Country Director
ActionAid International Bangladesh Society (AAIBS)



Who We Are

ActionAid is a global movement of people working
together to further human rights for all and defeat
poverty. We believe everyone has the power within
them to create change for themselves, their families
and communities. ActionAid is a catalyst for that
change.

ActionAid works in over 45 countries across the
world with more than 15 million people. We have a
‘bottom up’ approach to decision making. Our
Secretariat is located in Johannesburg, South Africa
with hubs in Asia, The Americas and Europe too.

We believe that we can only achieve our goals by
working collaboratively—locally, nationally and
globally — with people in poverty, our supporters,
partners and peers. We are more powerful and
effective when we work together.

Vision

A just, equitable and sustainable world in which
every person enjoys the right to a life of dignity,
freedom from poverty and all forms of oppression.

Mission

To achieve social justice, gender equality, and
poverty eradication by working with people living in
poverty and exclusion, their communities, people’s
organisations, activities, social movements and
supporters.

7 | Annual Report 2019
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2019

Community Level

e Chanpara Community Clinic was awarded the best
“‘Emergency Obstetric Care” 2019 for ensuring
Antenatal and Postnatal care.

e 1042 leaders in the community are influencing
change.

© 68 persons with disabilities have become
entrepreneurs. They are part of 738 young
entrepreneurs who are supported by AAB’s
Bangladesh Firestarter Initiative (BFI) project to
start their ventures.

® 270278 people affected by disaster received
humanitarian assistance which enabled them to
handle the impact of disaster better.

® 7 Union Parishad of Cox’s Bazar District developed
their hazard specific contingency plan. i

. e 894 women entrepreneurs started receiving fair
' price for their products through e-commerce.

take actions on different issues, such as, workers’
rights, decent work and reduce violence against
women.

)
I L
»
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® Young people of 4 Districts are coming forward to '
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National Level

Legislative Advocacy

® As part of ongoing policy advocacy campaign for

ensuring decent work in informal sector, a
national policy and a guideline on “Informal
Sector Industries” were drafted and submitted to
the Ministry of Industry and the Department of
Inspection for Factories and Establishments
(DIFE).

® Recognising ActionAid Bangladesh’s contribution
over the years, AAB was accredited by the
Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief
(MoDMR) to provide technical support for drafting
Standing Order on Disaster (SOD).

Advocacy Initiatives

Collaborative advocacy and lobbying by AAB and
Access to Information (a2i) with Bangladesh
Technical Education Board (BTEB), led to
updating three curriculums of Technical and
Vocational Education & Training (TVET) to make
them relevant to the present context.

Advocacy on “Women Friendly Safe Workplace”
created a foundation to influence government and
policy makers to adopt International Labour
Organisation (ILO) convention and recommendation.

AAB contributed to develop a framework on
Disaster Impact Assessment under the
leadership of the Planning Commission and
technical support from the Ministry of Disaster
Management and Relief (MoDMR).

10| Annual Report 2019

Campaign and Mobilisation

AAB influenced two City Corporations of Dhaka
(Dhaka South and Dhaka North City Corporation)
to join 16 Days of Activism Campaign and work
towards eliminating all kinds of violence against
women and girls in the city.

Local and national level climate mobilisation
created platform for young people, particularly for
school students, to propose innovative solutions
to tackle climate change.

The first ever study on Food Waste in Dhaka city
was commissioned by AAB as part of their
activism to advance the agenda 2030 around
sustainable production and consumption.



Reach in Number

TOTAL
2,43,298

78,914 13,272

Total Children Sponsored Children

Rohingya Response
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Collective Actions Boost Disaster S &
Preparedness of Fishing Communities —~ |

Pathorghata Upazila of Barguna District, one of the most vulnerable coastal areas of Bangladesh, is prone
to climate-induced disasters, such as, cyclones and river erosion. Due to disasters, the fishing community
of this area suffers severe risks during fishing which potentially might lead to death.

The damages that the fishing community has been experiencing mainly included loss of fishing equipment
and boats, and death of fishermen, exposing 40 percent of the community to vulnerable livelihood
conditions.

To tackle this situation, the fishing community of Pathorgahata Upazilla undertook a few interventions with

support from Shushilan — a long-term partner of ActionAid Bangladesh. The major elements of the
interventions were, mobilisation of fishing community and alliance building with Boat Owner Shamity and

12 | Annual Report 2019



consultation with a range of stakeholders, including Upazilla Fisheries Office and
coastguards for developing an advocacy plan. While implementing the interventions, the
fishing community identified the absence of connectivity of mobile network in the
deep-sea as the barrier to preparedness during disaster like cyclone. Therefore, the
community raised their demand for expanding mobile network in the deep-sea within
Pathorghata Upazilla and beyond.

As a result, Bagerhat Upazila administration connected them with the Prime Minister of
People’s Republic of Bangladesh through an online conference to put forward their
demand. Having listened to the fishing community, the Prime Minister instructed the
Deputy Commissioner (DC) of Barguna District and the local Member of Parliament (MP)
to act. Eventually, a telecom company built a high-frequency mobile tower at Payra
seaport ensuring frequency of mobile network up to 40 kilometers in the deep sea.

At present, 40,000 fIShermeﬂ

of Barguna District are enjoying benefits from the high
frequency mobile network. As an outcome of their
advocacy, they are able to prepare for disaster,
based on early warning signals through their mobile i
phones.

S e -
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6 7 Local varieties promoted through
establishment of
- Community Led Collection Point 222
Women engaged in diverse established to sell the products of
livelihoods options women entrepreneurs model seeds farmers

5,000

Women entrepreneurs have business
relationship with market actors and
e-commerce platform 3 9,8 9 l
Women received seeds
support through seeds

6,955

@
o ) - bank
Women are practicing Climate Resilient - «©
Sustainable Agriculture (CRSA) Local Regional Jll Naitonal |

6,002 6.257

Women entrepreneurs have Women have increased Women trained on business

. o . . Women entrepreneurs
business plan their income skills, markets and processing b

represented in Union Parishad
Standing Committee on
Agriculture, Fisheries and others
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Economic Resilience of Women
Agro-Entrepreneurs

The collective effort of 575 women agro-entrepreneurs
from the Districts of Bogura and Faridpur was
successful in creating an agro-value chain with an
online shop at the national level and ensuring fair
prices for their agro-based products.

At the end of 2019, the sale of agro-based
production of Noskaripara Women Entrepreneurs

group of Bogura, was worth BDT 14,04,316. This
massive amount of sales was a result of their
business agreement with Parmeeda - a Dhaka-based
online shop, to sell their agro-products weekly to
Parmeeda. This partnership with Parmeeda was part
of the advocacy initiatives by women entrepreneur
groups supported by ActionAid Bangladesh’s Making
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Market Work for Women (MMWW) project and their local partner Association of
Socio-Economic Advancement of Bangladesh (ASEAB).

Until recently, women entrepreneurs in these districts were facing difficulties in
accessing local markets. Their challenges ranged from lack of transport facilities,
inconvenient infrastructures, to not receiving fair prices for their products.

Over the years, women entrepreneurs developed their
technical skills on advance business management,
value chain analysis, post-harvest management and
commercial vegetable production by taking support
from ASEAB and MMWW project. Additionally, they
established “Community-led Collection Point” that
enabled them to contribute in agricultural value chain.

The above initiatives supported women entrepreneurs to advocate with
regional and national level buyers as well for obtaining fair prices for
their products.

Today, many big buyers also have shown interest in sourcing

agro-products from these women entrepreneurs, following Parmeeda’s
agro business value chain model.

16 | Annual Report 2019




13,112

Women and men received
Sexual and Reproductive Health
and Rights (SRHR) related
products and services

Adolescents increased their
knowledge on nutrition, Sexual and
Reproductive Health and Rights
(SRHR), Gender Based Violence (GBV),
and negative impact of early marriage

5,034

Women increased their
knowledge on Sexual and
Reproductive Health and
Rights (SRHR) & nutrition

2,193

Women entrepreneurs got
access to different financial
institutions

136

Violence Against Women (VAW)
cases were reported at
community level

1,005

Women are represented in various
formal and informal decision-making
structures at community level

By

2,898

Women are aware of reporting
mechanism on incidents of
Violence Against Women (VAW)
and available support services

63%

Women users expressed satisfaction over the use
of day care center, energy saving cooking stove
and bio-gas plant. These interventions contributed
to reduce time on Unpaid Care Work (UCW)
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Hasina Begum Leading Changes

in Her Community

Hasina Begum, (40) from Shapahar Upazila in
Naogaon District, has been engaged with ActionAid
Bangladesh for the last six years. During this
period, she took lead in influencing local
government in favor of the community people who
are politically vulnerable to existing system of local
governance. She invested a considerable amount
of time in developing political leadership of women

18 | Annual Report 2019

by orienting them to local level mobilisation and
advocacy actions regarding access to khas land,
financial institution and different public services.

Hasina’s journey has not been an easy one. Her life
is a story of hardship and tragedy. At the age of
fourteen, she was married off to a man who later
abandoned her and her five children. She was left




with no resources; therefore, Hasina had no other choice
but to start working as domestic help. Despite the
challenges, Hasina did not let herself drown. Instead,
she learnt from these adverse experiences to become
resilient and empathetic towards her fellow community
women.

Over the years, Hasina has developed strategic
relationships with several key local government
institutions and influenced them in the interest of local
community. These institutions include Land Office,
Women Affairs, Youth Development and Social Welfare.
By 2019, Hasina groomed 10 women leaders to develop
their advocacy skills and introduced them to local
government institutions. As a result, 3 women leaders
were able to access loan from Upazila Social Welfare
Office up to BDT 1 lakh under “Ekti Bari Ekti Khaamar”
project. These funds were utilised for women-led
community programmes. Moreover, 2 other women
convinced the local leaders to solve water crisis in their
respective villages.

When asked about her vision for the future, Hasina says:

“l want to keep doing my

work for claiming the rights
of people in need as long as

ETENC




18,766

Young people participated in

Young people enhanced
their knowledge and
skills on ¢ promoting Sexual and
Reproductive Health
¢ leadership development and Rights (SRHR)
¢ advocacy & campaign e protesting Violence
Against Women (VAW)
¢ sexual & reproductive
health ¢ promoting workers’
rights and decent work
¢ decent work

¢ enforcing tobacco 40

control law Advocacy initiatives

e taken by young
¢ humanitarian response people

738 407

Young people (including Young people are
68 persons with represented in various

445

Young people from
minorities communities
leading advocacy
initiatives in their
communities

disabilities) got involved formal and informal
in employment and decision-making
entrepreneurship structures at community
development activities level
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2

Youth Entrepreneurial Initiative Promoting .2

W

Access to SRHR for Local Community

Bindu Nari Unnayan Shongothon (BNUS), a feminist
organisation from Satkhira, is one of the winners of
the Youth Innovation Challenge Fund 2019,
co-organised by ActionAid Bangladesh (AAB). Youth
Innovation Challenge Fund promote innovative ideas
of young people and provide support for
implementation at the grassroot level. BNUS
developed an innovative model to produce low-cost
sanitary napkins for addressing the unmet need of

menstrual hygiene products of the community. They
needed fund to set up a sanitary napkin factory in
Satkhira. AAB came forward and supported BNUS
with a matching grant of BDT 150,000 in the first
quarter of 2019, which allowed the organisation to
purchase machineries for the factory. In the last
quarter of the year, BNUS launched sanitary napkin
named “Aastha”, a pack of eight napkins for BDT 20,
which is affordable for the community.

21| Annual Report 2019




“The average price of a packet of sanitary napkin is
about BDT 120. If a family has four daughters, then they
need BDT 480 per month which is not affordable for
most people in my community. We are making hygienic
pads locally and one can get a whole packet for only

,,,
BDT 20! Jannatul Mouwa

Founding Member
Bindu Nari Unnayan
Shongothon, Satkhira

BNUS's initiative of engaging community women in the production
and selling provided local young women with an income
generating opportunity. Besides this, the initiative also played an
important role in making the local young women more aware
about their Sexual and Reproductive Health and Rights (SRHR).

The sanitary napkin “Aastha” produced by BNUS is highly
demanded not only by local community, but also by the local
hospitals and schools because of the good quality and
affordability.

-

.4
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Primary Health Care Services provided
by Chanpara Community Health Clinic
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Chanpara Community Health Clinic Services

i

1,318

Adolescent boys and

girls received
adolescent care
services

3.994 750 12,519

Couple received New born baby
family planning covered through

services immunisation
provided by GoB

Women and men
received primary
health care
services

Health services
provided to

3,332

infants up to 5
years old

59

Women received
safe motherhood
services
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Making Collective Bargaining Real
in the Workplace

Historically, persistent mistrust between workers, owners and management of the factory
has constrained the potentials for creating a congenial environment for workers.
Considering this, ActionAid Bangladesh made stakeholder-specific interventions through
Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making Industries Care (SRAMIC) project in
collaboration with partner NGOs. These stakeholder-specific interventions were intended
to build confidence across different stakeholders for moving forward the agenda of
workers’ protection collectively.

Therefore, number of capacity building initiatives were undertaken for workers to build their
confidence for claiming their rights pertaining to maternity benefits, pay for unutilised leave,
separate washroom facilities for female workers and rest room facilities. Similarly, efforts
were made for improvement of facilitation, dispute resolution, collective bargaining and
campaign skills among Trade Union leaders and CSOs. Workshops with factory
management and owner associations were also organised, to deepen their understanding
about benefits of securing workers’ basic rights.

The above interventions led the factory management to take
several positive actions in response to the demands of workers.
The management met with the Trade Union leaders, workers
and the project staff to discuss the challenges faced by the
workers. Eventually, the factory authority improved safety
measures, introduced Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for
all workers, maintained dress codes for workers of different
sections, and developed new facilities.

25 | Annual Report 2019
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Child Space Contributing to Reduce
Dropouts in Schools

Child education in Thanchi Upazilla is quite
challenging due to inaccessibility and lack of
awareness about the importance of education
among parents and the local community.
Involvement of children in Jhum cultivation from
an early age leads to low attendance rate in the

26 | Annual Report 2019

school. Establishment of 5 Child Spaces, which
accommodate up to 650 children, changed this
scenario. The Child Spaces motivated the children to
participate in co-curricular activities, such as, sports
competition and cultural events and provided them
with a platform to share their concerns regarding




barriers to access to education. Through child spaces, the
local children became actively engaged with Community
Journalist Group (CJG) and received the opportunity to
work for ActionAid Bangladesh publications and
newsletters.

Ukya Wang (13) from Thanchi Upazila was dropped out
from school when he was in class VI. After he started
participating in the sessions at Child Space, his parents
realised the importance of continuing his education. Ukya
has recently started going to school again. The impact of
Child Space for Ukya and his parents is evident from the
words by his mother:

“Child Spaces prepare our children to
become eligible for entering the school
through pre-schooling education. Many
children are now motivated to go to
different areas to continue higher  __

studies that are not available here.” ———

27 | Annual Report 2019




Child Rights Week 2019

To sensitize children and community people on child rights, ActionAid Bangladesh celebrated 30 years of
UNCRC (United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child) on Child Rights Week of Bangladesh in
October 2019 at 15 Local Rights Programmes (LRPs).

Around

13,000

community people including children
participated

children took part in different cultural
activities, competitions, awareness
raising discussions and received
education materials

28 | Annual Report 2019



Humanitarian Response
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Jamalpur

Early Recovery
Support for Flood

Gaibandha

Northern
Flood Response

Affected People

fﬁ 2,445

o
- 2,168

TOTAL
4,613

Sunamganj

Flash Flood Response
Kurigram <~ 6,290
Cold Wave Response TOTAL Q
9,250 <, 2,960

Bandarban
Flash Flood Response

Barguna

Response to Cyclone
Bulbul

Er' 980

TOTAL
1,847

Barguna
Response to Cyclone
FANI

Patuakhali Cox’s Bazar

Cyclone Resistance Rohingya Response
Shelter Construction 1y 4

L 1,88,111

< 62,171

TOTAL
2,50,282
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Major Components of Humanitarian Actions in
Rohingya Response
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Infrastructure Improvement

4,807
meters

Length of Road Constructed

144

Street Lights Installed in
Rohingya Camp-11 &12

5 families

Shelter Constructed

i

12,960

Rohingya People Directly
Benefited from Street Lights
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meters

Length of Stairs
Constructed
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Infrastructure Improvement

)
&=
130

Drainage System
Improved

28 17 Households |

Construction of Bridge Shelter Repairing

L,

A
681

Tree Planted in Camps
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___________________________________________

Tube-well installed People are under coverage Tube-well repaired
(3,600 people reached) of drinking water

57

Latrine installed People reached under
WASH and DRR
sessions
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Protection

67,180

Women and adolescent girls reached under
intervention of protection

@@@

Women received life Women and adolescent Gender Based
skill awareness girls increased their Violence (GBV) case adolescent girls
sessions leadership skills under handled by AAB received livelihood
humanitarian response training

@@
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People received
food assistance




Catalyzing Justice for Rohingya People

In the context of fluid geo-political dynamics and
opacity of CSO position around Rohingya refugee
crisis, ActionAid Bangladesh (AAB) undertook a
double-edged advocacy initiative from 2017. On
one hand, as a member of civil society, AAB
facilitated to bring the demands from Rohingya
people in Bangladesh around education and
livelihoods to the local and national authorities. On
the other hand, in collaboration with civil society
organizations, from a stalled situation AAB
collectively made the way to International Court of
Justice (ICJ) ruling in 2020 by contributing to create
a conducive policy advocacy environment for a
clear set of national and international measures to
progress on the Rohingya people’s request for
justice. Taking on this advocacy discourse was
timely and needed to support the process of
ensuring justice for Rohingya community.

The Dhaka Declaration, which came out during the
international conference in 2018, set the tone for
advocacy agenda onward. All actors recognised

the human rights principles related to this issue and
committed to work together for ensuring justice for
Rohingya people. By organising this international
conference, AAB engaged international and national
level researches and thought leaders in Rohingya
advocacy conversation throughout the year.

In this journey, AAB developed strategic relationships
with a broad range of stakeholders including
Government of Bangladesh, international community,
academic, CSOs/NGOs, think tanks, UN agencies,
International Humanitarian Action and Resilience Team
(IHART), ActionAid Federation, Rohingya diaspora
leaders and individuals in multiple country. The
advocacy momentum spurred a series of collaborative
advocacy actions, such as, policy colloquium on
sustainable solutions held in Dhaka, a joint policy
message song sheet with ActionAid Myanmar, active
engagement at International Conclave on Justice and
accountability for Rohingya at The Hague and
facilitation of CSO led evidence gathering at the ground
for substantiating ICJ/ICC ruling.
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Photo Story : Rohingya Response
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Key Action-1

Draft policy prepared jointly with
Informal Sector Industry Skills
Council (ISISC)

Key Action-2
Draft guidelines for informal sector

workers prepared jointly with National (

Association of Small and Cottage
Industries of Bangladesh (NASCIB)

Recognition of Women's
Contribution to Agriculture

In 2019, “Women Vo
Empowerment chapter” ( 1
N

\ Key Action-1

was included in the
National Agriculture Policy
2018. This chapter

recognised women’s Key Action-2
contribution as farmer

2016
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| Regional consultation meeting with SAARC
/ Agriculture Centre in 2017, 2018 and 2019

Women farmers convention in 2012 and

Ensuring Decent Work in

Informal Sector

A draft National Policy
on Informal Sector
Industries was
submitted to the
Ministry of Industry as
part of advocacy
initiatives around decent
work in informal sector




Voluntary Guideline for
Responsible Investment to

Promote Sustainable
Agriculture in South Asia

Key Action-1 South A_sian Associatifm
Organised regional meeting with @ for Regional Cooperation
SAARC Agriculture center. (SAARC) Agriculture
Center developed a
Voluntary Guideline on
Key Action-2 " _. . Responsible Investment
Guideline drafted and reviewed. \ 2 | for Sustainable Agriculture
o in South Asia in 2019. AAB
was closely involved in
developing this guideline.

Recognition and Redistribution of
Unpaid Care Work (UCW) in
National Policy

The Ministry of Planning Key Action-1
has committed to include Photography exhibition organised on
the issue of Unpaid Care UCW titled “Different Images of Men”.

Work into the upcoming

8th Five Year Plan of P\ Key Action-2

Bangladesh. ;‘ } Debate organised on UCW engaging
\ / young people from university.

Key Action-3
Public sharing of research findings on

“Unpaid Care Work”.
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Integration of Ward Disaster
Management Committee

(WDMC) into Standing Orders
on Disaster (SOD)

Key Action-1 The Ward Disaster
National level advocacy workshop organised Management

on Ward Disaster Management Committee in Committee has heen
partnership with National Alliance for Risk

: S integrated into SOD.
Reduction and Response Initiatives (NARRI) AAB has provided key
consortium member and Ministry of Disaster inputs to newl
Management and Relief in 2016 (MoDMR). ! p!l w_y

revised Standing
Orders on Disaster

(SOD) 2019.
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Learning 2019

Women Agro-Entrepreneurs Gained
Access to Market

Since 2016, women agro-entrepreneurs of Bogura, Faridpur, Gaibandha and Patuakhali
Districts have been actively involved in entrepreneurial ventures. However, due to the
socio-cultural stigmas prevailing in those areas, they were unable to sell directly to the market
and had to depend on the male members of their family. One of the direct impacts of this
situation was the income of the women agro-entrepreneurs were low.

To overcome this challenge, Women Entrepreneurs’ Associations (WEA) created by Making
Market Work for Women (MMWW) project established 67 Community-led Collection Points to
provide women entrepreneurs platforms to sell their products directly to the buyers.
Establishing the collection points near the farms contributed to reduce transportation cost for
the entrepreneurs. At present, women entrepreneurs do not have to pay toll to the
leaseholders, since they do not need to go to the mainstream market any longer. This has
contributed to increase their profit margin as well.

Flexible Operational Hours Enhanced Access to
SRHR Services for Adolescents

Generally, community clinics operate from 9 am to 5 pm on weekdays when adolescents are
mostly in school. That is why adolescent girls and boys were unable to receive SRHR services
from community clinics in Bogura, Faridpur, Gaibandha and Patuakhali.

To resolve this issue, ActionAid Bangladesh’s Making Market Work for Women (MMWW)
project took initiatives by organizing dialogues between adolescents and local government
authorities, such as, Upazilla Health and Family Planning Office. During the dialogues,
adolescent girls and boys proposed flexible hours which resonated with the local authority. As
a result, the community clinics introduced flexible hours which helped the adolescents to
access SRHR services during their convenient hours.
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5 YEARS of ACHIEVEMENTS
2014 -18

People Reached

193466
o0 187717 192230
158000 ‘ - 144121 2018
2015
g 2014 2017
E 100k
0

Yearly Reach

i
36,246

women engaged in

2,02,198 20,573

people received
humanitarian
assistance

women engaged in
entrepreneurship
development

income generating
activities
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Capacity Building

&

37,509

people trained on Climate
Resilient Sustainable
agriculture (CRSA)

people trained on disaster
preparedness

18,792

people trained & received
support on Sexual and
Reproductive Health

Awareness Raising

| 0]

23,773

women are aware of
reporting mechanism on
incidents of VAW

©l

10,128
men and 6,002 women

are aware about the concept
of Unpaid Care Work

9.093

people with disabilities

&

22,918

people trained on

resilience and climate

justice

development support

93.762

young people engaged
in advocacy actions
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Campaign

@ From 2014 to 2017, AAB ran a multi-country campaign on safe cities calling for action
by duty bearers to ensure gender responsive public services, safer transport and
enforcement of laws against sexual harassment. As part of this campaign, women
groups along with communities placed 18 memoranda to the duty bearers in seven
city corporations demanding public services and justice in case of violence. In
response city corporations provided basic amenities.

@ In 2016, AAB influenced policymakers for enactment of the Right to Food Framework
Bill in collaboration with local, national and regional networks and movements, such
as, Right to Food Bangladesh, KHANI (Food Security Network).

@ Campaign on “Water Justice: Rights of River and Right to River” initiated by AAB
brought together all riverine communities around Gandak-Ganga-Padma
transboundary river basin of Nepal, India and Bangladesh and raised the demand for
statutory recognition of river as person. As part of campaign initiative AAB set up
Water Museum in Kalapara Upazila of Patuakhali district which was the first of its kind
in Asia in 2014.

@ AAB together with Democratic Budget Movement (DBM) network continues to
influence the government for democratization of the national budget framing process
ensuring people’s effective participation.

@ Tax Justice campaign of AAB created an avenue for public engagement reaching
24,534 people in social media. Knowledge-based activism of AAB on tax justice issue
was recognised by budget activists and civil society throughout the national Tax
Justice campaign.
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Advocacy

Legislative Advocacy

@ To recognize and retribute Unpaid Care Work (UCW) of women, AAB made number of initiatives to
influence Ministry of Women and Children affairs and policy makers from 2014-18. In 2017, Finance
Minister committed to count UCW into GDP and incorporate in the national system of account. As a
result of regional level advocacy initiatives, UN High Level Panel on “Women Economic Empowerment
Forum” incorporated UCW as policy recommendation for UN members.

@ AAB was closely involved in the CSO led review process regarding Child Marriage Restrain Act 2017.

@ AAB as one of the members of Girl Child Advocacy Coalition, drafted the Anti Sexual Harassment
Policy. The draft was handed over to the Deputy Speaker of the Parliament for legislative action.

@ AAB though its engagement with Women'’s Cafes worked to influence different stakeholders to amend
the Labour Law 2006. The amended Labour Law was placed in the parliament for enactment.

@ In 2016, AAB initiated advocacy to amend Land Acquisition Law 1982 in favor of the affected
community. In this regard, AAB influenced Ministry of Land to consider issues, such as, fair
compensation, corruption prevention and community resettlement while amending the Land
Acquisition Law.

@ AAB advocated to amend the Industry Policy 2015 for building domestic manufacturing capacities as
a key element for national development strategy. AAB developed an advocacy paper titled “Diversity
and Conquer: Transforming Bangladesh into an Industrialised Country” in collaboration with AAUK.

Advocacy Initiatives

@ In 2015, ActionAid Bangladesh proactively advocated and lobbied with the government, factory
owners and buyers for fair compensation, employment opportunities and provision of services for
Rana Plaza building collapse survivors.

@ In 2018, a memorandum was submitted to the Parliamentary Caucus on Youth and Sports demanding
equal wages and opportunities for women and girls in sports.
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Women Leadership

Over the last five years, AAB contributed to develop women leadership through engaging them in
different capacity building initiatives including leadership, advocacy, protection, decent work, resilience
building process, disaster risk reduction and claiming recognition of unpaid care work. As a result,
women in marginalised communities innovated resilience model and offered solutions to problems,
prevented child marriage, gender-based violence, mobilised people and lead to local level advocacy to
claim their rights. In 2016 participation of women in the electoral process made a remarkable
advancement. 39 women participated in Union Parishad elections. 21 were elected to the Union
Parishad as representatives from the reserved seats for women.

Example 1: Example 2:

In 2014, after the cyclone Mahasen, Sabita Rani Fatema Parvin initiated the embankment
mobilised 12 women leaders in Lalua, Kalapara, movement in Pathorghata. As a result of this

Potuakhali to collectively lead emergency movement, the community received BDT 2.78

response. Sabita and her team achieved crore to repair the embarkments across

recognition and credibility in their communities Kalapara, Patharghata and Amtoli. Fatema and

due to the success of this initiative. the community have kept the embarkment alive
for relevant legislative change.

Women's Economic Empowerment

36,246 women engaged in Income Generating Activities (IGA) which increased their acceptability within
their family and helped to make decision in terms of education for their children, household expenditure
and investment in business venture. AAB also provided value chain development support to 1,558
women collectives through connecting them to local and national markets and government agencies.
This continued support allowed more women to access markets.
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Projects Implemented in 2019

m Project Partner District T I
Focus
Happy Home Mutual Trust Protection of AAB Dhaka 97 0 97
Bank and girl child and
ActionAid ensure
Bangladesh fundamental
needs
Promoting Opportunities for | Government | Women’s SKS Foundation Gaibandha, |6,151 0 [6,151
Women’s Empowerment of the Economic Dinajpur,
and Rights (POWER) Netherlands Empowerment Lalmonirhat
Strengthening People's Government | Land rights, Initiative for Right Cox's Bazar [1,500 | 0 |1,500
Safeguard to Protect Land of the human rights View (IRV) at and
Rights of Marginalised Netherlands and corporate Bagerhat and Young | Bagerhat
Community. (FGGII) governance Power in Social
Action (YPSA) at
Cox's Bazar
Global Platform AA Denmark Capcity N/A Dhaka 503 582 1,085
building
and Youth
led
activism
Making Market Work for EKN-Dhaka Strengthen Food | ASEAB, SKS Gaibandha, |[3,076 | 0 |3,076
Women (MMWW) Security in Foundation, Bogura,
Project Location | Shaptagram Nari Faridpur and
by Strengthen Swanirvar Parishad | Patuakhali
Food Security in | (SNSP) and
Project Location | Shushilan
by Making
Market Work for
Women
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Project Title Project Partner Women Men Total
Focus

Address GBV in UNFPA National 10 network leads in | Noakhali, 51 161 | 212
Humanitarian Response Capacity 10 disaster prone Barguna,

building and districts. PRAN, Gaibandha,

develop Shushilan, SKS Kurigram,

network in AFAD, NDP, CNRS, | Sirajgan;,

disaster prone BNKS and Satkhira,

districts to Himawanti Sunamgan;j,

address GBV in Bandarban

humanitarian & Rangamati

settings
Bangladesh Firestarter Comic Relief Promoting 9 partners 1,656 | 1,535 | 3,191
Initiative (BFI) young people

leadership
Sustainable and European Decent work for | Awaj Foundation, Dhakaand 29,664 0 29,664
Responsible Actions for Union & Levi RMG, leather Karmojibi Nari, Chattogram
Making Industries Care Strauss and tannaery Safety & Rights
(SRAMIC) Foundation workers Society,Agrajatra,

(LSF) Songshoptaque

Action for Impact - Youth DANIDA- Advancement Human Rights and Satkhira, 1,067 | 1,034 | 2,101
Leadership toward AADK of full, Environmental Action | Bagerhat,
accountability of the SDGs productive and | Development (HEAD), | Dhaka,
(Framework Agreement) decent work for | Badhon Manob Kushtia,

young women Unnayan Shangstha | jiphamari

andmenand | (Badhon), Nari &

increased Maitree (NM) ALO Chattogram

Shechcha Shebi Polly

access to Unnayan Sangstha

youth and (ALO), Udayankur

gender Seba Sangstha

responsive (USS), Bangladesh

public services Institute of Theatre

Arts (BITA), Young
Power in Social
Action (YPSA)
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Project Title Project District Women Men Total
Focus
Promoting Women and | UNICEF Protection, GBV | AAB Camp 11 16,764 | 7,060 |23,824
Girl’s leadership for & &12
prevention of Gender Based Skills
Violence in Emergency Development
(Phase Ill)
Humanitarian Assistance to | UN Women GBV & AAB Camp 4,4 4,135 |1,300 |5,435
the most vulnerable Skills Ext. and 18
Rohingya Women and Girls Development
Sustainable Solutions and | UNHCR Protection AAB Camp 10, 32,552 |28,020 60,572
Protection for the Rohingya 11&12
Community in Camps 10, 11
and 12
Skills Development for WFP Skill AAB Camp 4, 11, 1,520 |[100 |1,620
Self-Reliance for Forcibly Development 12&18
Displaced Rohingya women and Livelihood
and adolescent girls
Site Management in Camps | IOM SMSD AAB Camp 11 & 30,362 | 28,840 159,202
11,12 12
Meeting the protection need | Penny Appeal Protection AAB Camp4,4 |750 121 (871
of Rohingya refugees in Ext. 11, 12,
Cox’s Bazar Bangladesh &18
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Project Title Project District Fr— e
Focus
Strengthening extreme UNDP DRR AAB Ukhiya 45 384 |429
weather and disaster (Host Upazila,
preparedness to enhance Community) Teknaf
the resilience of host and Upazila &
Rohingya communities in Cox's Bazar
Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh
Rohingya Response DEC & DPRF Protection YPSA Camp 11 & |22,643|590 23,233
12
Rohingya Refugee Crisis Child Fund Protection Camp 4, 11, 2,672 |14,500(17,172
Response, Phase Il Australia 12& 18
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Knowledge Products

Learning Documents
16

Policy Briefs
3
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Media Outreach

MASS MEDIA

./;Jg.r'rlj s {

!

EVENT
MOBILISED -

21+

HIGHLIGHTED EVENTS

4th International Water Conference on River: A Living
Being

National Budget 2019-20: Bangladesh on the Pathway
to Achieve Climate Resilience

Bangladesh Climate Budget FY2019-20
Climate Strike in Dhaka

Youth Representation in Political Decision-Making
Structures: Challenges and Opportunities

National Youth Conference 2019
Seeking Her Safety Everywhere
: ; ; TOTAL MEDIA REPORTS:
Study Sharing on Food Consumption Behavior
Voices and Solutions

Women Friendly Safe Workplace

Women Shackled by Words

Investing on Young People: What Does the Budget
Reflect?

The Rohingya Refugee Crisis: Towards Sustainable
Solutions

4 Million Making 50 Billion: Where the RMG Sector
Stands after Rana Plaza
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DIGITAL MEDIA OUTREACH

People
Reached

29

Million

GContents
Produced

o ® B8
a*,

o |
A ur digital footprint
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Human Resource in 2019

Composition of Human Resource

« \ o w
_ tw & P
Staff ratio 4y siarr 44% 56%
between
Senior Leadership Team (SL 33% 67%
men and = ¢ :
women Extended Leadership Team (ELT)  28% 62%
Cox’s Bazar Office 47% 53%
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GOVERNANCE

Genesis of ActionAid International Bangladesh Society (AAIBS):

ActionAid International (AAl) has chosen to adopt a federal model of governance which
means that ActionAid belongs to and is governed by its collective membership.

In accordance with the federal nature of AAI, individual national organisations have a
clear mandate, authority and responsibilities but also an obligation to observe, accept
and comply with the mandate, authority and responsibilities assigned to AAl in relation
to national territories and supranational and international spaces.

In 2002, it was first proposed by AAI that AA Bangladesh will be international for:

® Greater influence, affluence and impact at local, national and international level
@ Internal democratic governance

® Deeper legitimacy and accountability

In 2005, nominations for Board Members came from Partners and Staff and a legal
consultant was appointed to look after the application process and drafting/reviewing
and executing relevant documents.

In 2009-2010, an Advisory Board was formed initially to start up the process of Affiliate
Membership and Local Registration of the AAIBS. The management and partners were
asked to propose names for this purpose. Around 100+ names were proposed which in
turn was shortlisted.

Accordingly, in 2012, ActionAid International Bangladesh Society (AAIBS) was formed
to carry out its activities and functions as a Member of ActionAid International so far as
the values, aims and objectives of the Society shall be identical to those of ActionAid
International. To this end, the constitutive documents including but not limited to the
Constitution, bye-laws and regulations, terms of reference and bilateral agreements
with ActionAid International, as amended from time to time, shall be binding upon
AAIBS.
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The General Assembly: The General Assembly is the
general body of the Society and the overarching
governance structure of the Society comprising of all
Members of the Society.

3 ORGANS The Executive Board: The Executive Board is the

governance board of the Society comprising of such
O F . natural persons as shall be elected by the General
Assembly in accordance with the criteria stated in

! ! IBS the Constitution.

The Secretariat: The Secretariat is the professional
management organ of the Society comprising of all
employees of the Society and headed by the

Executive Director (ED). The ED shall be employed by
the Board in consultation with AAl in accordance with
the Constitution.

@ Relationship between the Organs of the Society

The General Assembly elects most members of the Executive Board. The
election of Board members is guided by objective analysis of the required
Board profile described in the Constitution. The Assembly delegates
governance of AAIBS to the Executive Board.

The Secretariat is accountable to the Executive Board. The Executive
Board is accountable to the General Assembly. The General Assembly is
accountable to its Members.

The General Assembly is therefore the highest governance authority of
AAIBS.
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THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

The General Assembly is the overarching governance structure of the AAIBS
comprising of all Members of the organisation. The General Assembly is
composed of representatives of AAIBS’s stakeholders. They constitute the
General Assembly and their liability is limited by their own guarantees as per the
Memorandum of Society.

THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board is the governing board of the Society and responsible for
the day to day governance in all matters relating to the Society subject to the
overarching governance powers of the General Assembly. The Executive
Board consists of minimum of 07 (Seven) members and a maximum of 11
(eleven) members, of which one member is appointed by AAI. All members of
the Executive Board are elected from amongst the members of the General
Assembly.

The Chairperson of the Board is the head of the Society. The ED is the head of
the Secretariat responsible for the day to day activities of the AAIBS, for its
management, implementation, financial and administrative affairs. The ED is
also the ex-officio Secretary to the Board without voting power.
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LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD
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Eshani Chakraborty
Member, Executive Board

Showvik Das Tamal
Member, Executive Board

)
Raisa Gias ACA
Member, Executive Board and
Convener of Audit Committee

&

LY .I'II A

Rafiqul Islam Rowly
Member, Executive Board

=)

Md. Abdus Satter Sarker
FCA, FCMA

Treasurer and convener
of Finance Committee

A f"ll-_k?; | \@

Zahida Fizza Kabir
Member, Executive Board

Lamiya N. Jabbar
Member, Executive Board

Manzoor Hasan OBE
Chair and Convener of
Governance and Organisation
Development Committee

Dr. Md. Khalilur Rahman
Member, Executive Board

and Convener of Programme,
Strategy and Direction Committee

Prashanta Kumar Tripura
Member, Executive Board

Farah Kabir
Ex-officio Secretary, Executive Board



LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL

ASSEMBLY

Miraj Ahmed Chowdhury
Member, General Assembly

Reefat Bin Sattar
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

v

Korvi Rakshand Dhrubo Hla Shing Nue
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

Member, General Assembly

M. Naseemul Hye
Member, General Assembly

Member, General Assembly

Member, General Assembly

£ e

Shazada Begum Momotaz Ara Begum
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

-t
LR ] i b
Haoa Begum Angela Gomes
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

Dr. Md. Manzoorul Kibria Jyotirmoy Barua
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

Onglay Rani Debi Saleha Begum
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly
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MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD HELD IN 2019

29th Meeting of AAIBS 6 April 2019
Executive Board, 1st
Quarter 2019

30th Meeting of AAIBS 27 July 2019 07 10
Executive Board, 2nd
Quarter 2019

31st Meeting of AAIBS 26 October 07 10
Executive Board, 3rd 2019
Quarter 2019

T R
[

COMMITTEES OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board, for the purposes of its mandate, delegates some of its powers, functions or duties
to a number of Committees as may be necessary with such written terms of reference as it shall deem fit.
The Committees do not have substantial decision-making powers unless such powers are explicitly

granted to them by the Board.
The Committees follow such procedure as the Executive Board may from time to time direct and it is

mandatory for the Committees, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, to conform to any such
regulations that may be imposed on them by the Executive Board or by the Constitution.
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Governance and Organisation Development Committee (GODC)

a a Members

Convener
Manzoor Hasan OBE Zahida Fizza Kabir
(Chair, AAIBS) (Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Prashanta Kumar Tripura
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Miraj Ahmed Chowdhury
(Member, General Assembly — AAIBS)

The Main Roles and Responsibilities of GODC

The broad role of the GODC is to help the AAIBS strengthen its governance capacity and enhance
the development of the organization. Its main duties are to:

@ Provide all support and guidance to the ED and Senior Management to implement and
operationalise the broader institutional goals / visions and missions of AAIBS;

@ Act as the Ombudsman of the AAIBS and provide the ED with technical and operational
guidance to handle specific staff related grievance which cannot be covered under the
existing management policy and practice;

® Provide strategic guidance to ED in organizational development;

® Oversee board-related policies, such as those involving reimbursement for expenses, the
annual conflict-of-interest disclosure, by making sure they are regularly implemented,
reviewed, and updated;

@ Organise self-assessment and regular externally facilitated review of the Board in order to
learn from experience, bring new knowledge and capacity into the Board and develop the
Board as a collective team for effective functioning.
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Finance Committee (FC)

a a Members

Convener
Md. Abdus Satter Sarker - FCA, FCVA Rafiqul Islam Rowly
(Treasurer, AAIBS) (Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Rahima Sultana Kazal
(Member, General Assembly — AAIBS)

The Main Roles and Responsibilities of FC

@ Ensure that budgets, operational plans and effective implementation of budgetary control
system, including capital budgets and updates prepared and presented to the board for
approval;

@ Review the integrity of the internal financial control and risk management systems;

@ Review the external auditor’s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit
process;

@ Review of the reports of the internal / external auditors and take review implementation status;

@ Report to the Board, identifying any matters in respect of which it considers that action or
improvement is needed, and making recommendations as to the steps to be taken.
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Programme, Strategy and Direction Committee (PSDC)

E‘ Convener a Members
: Eshani Chakraborty
Dr. M Khalilur Rahman )
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS) (Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Showvik Das Tamal
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Reefat Bin Sattar
(Member, General Assembly — AAIBS)

Dr. Md. Manzoorul Kibria
(Member, General Assembly — AAIBS)

The Main Roles and Responsibilities of PSDC

Broad role of the PSDC is to help the AAIBS management to enhance the quality of the program and
develop strategic capacity to address its broader vision, mission and goals. Its main duties are to:

@ Review and, if necessary, revise the statements of mission, vision and values of AAIBS and report to
the Board and GA as well as AA International Secretariat;

@ Initiate strategic dialogue (along with the ED) with other development agencies with similar statements
of mission, vision and values to enhance program harmony and institutional alliances;

@ Dialogue and negotiation with relevant department/ agencies of the government to tap their opinion
and strategic preferences in line with the target groups/ beneficiaries AAIBS’s program/ projects;

@ Asses the goals to accomplish over the next three years or more, and examine the broader
environment and the demand side of the various services and program interventions;

@ Maintain active relations with civil society bodies both within country and outside to tap institutional
learning on program intervention and its quality assurance;

® Carryout institutional mapping of development interventions of AAIBS and other similar agencies to
promote and ensure synergy and harmony of program intervention.
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Audit Committee (AC)

a a Members

Convener
Raisa Gias ACA Lamiya N Jabbar
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS) (Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

Naseemul Hye
(Member, General Assembly — AAIBS)

The Main Roles and Responsibilities of AC

@ To monitor the integrity of the financial statements;
@ To review the integrity of the internal financial control and risk management systems;
@ To monitor and review the effectiveness of the internal audit function;

@ To review and monitor the external auditor's independence and objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process, taking into consideration relevant professional and
regulatory requirements;

@ To develop and implement policy on the engagement of the external auditor to supply
non-audit services;

® 1o report to the Board, identifying any matters in respect of which it considers that action or
improvement is needed, and making recommendations as to the steps to be taken.
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FINANCIALS

ANNUAL EXPENDITURE

Women Right and Gender Equity

Young People

Resilience & Climate Justice

Right to Just and Democratic Governance

Forcibly- displaced Myanmar Nationals

Total
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2019

BDT
150,571,570

107,857,934
148,454,425
73,786,846
361,548,211
842,218,986

Annual Expenditure (BDT Million)

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
2018
% BDT
18% 167,496,482
13% 103,600,250
18% 153,118,507
9% 97,609,505
43% 264,824,043
100% 786,648,786

%
21%
13%
19%
12%
34%

100%




FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

Grants Income

Current Asset 46 61 76 74 85

Total Asset 49 65 78 76 86
Employee Benefits 279 185 135 149 152
‘Resource Allocation Framework KPI (% of Total Expenditure)
Program Cost 94% 95% 88% 91% 83%
Fundraising Cost 1% 2% 2% 3% 4%
Support Cost 3% 2% 8% 4% 10%
Governance Cost 2% 1% 2% 2% 3%

Current Ratio 1.02 1.10 2.74 2.39 6.77
Operational Cost Ratio 5.6% 5.1% 4.8% 6.2% 51%
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Support Cost ‘Program Cost

91%
88%
4%
. } .
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017
N:undraising Cost ‘Operational Cost

2% 2% 6%
1%
. 5%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
2016 2017
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PRIORITY-WISE EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS

ActionAid Bangladesh'’s work falls into four broad areas: Resilience & Climate Justice, Women Right and
Gender Equity, Right to Just and Democratic Governance and Young People. AAB has a particular focus
on Resilience & Climate Justice and Women Right; it's a thread that runs through all its work. Priority-wise
expenditure in 2019 are as follows:

1 Resilience and Climate Justice 510
2 Women Right and Gender Equity 151
3 Young People 108
4 Right to Just and Democratic Governance 74

Resilience and
Climate Justice
60%

Young People
13%

. ReSiIience and Cl|mate Justice nght to Just and Democraﬁc
Governance
M Women Right and Gender Equity 9%

M Young People

M Right to Just and Democratic Governance
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STATEMENT ON CONTRIBUTION TO
GOVERNMENT EXCHEQUER

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Government is considered as one of the most important stakeholders which play a critical role in the
economic development of the country. Being a legitimate and ethical organization, ActionAid Bangladesh
contributes to the Government Exchequer when the necessary amounts fall due. For the year 2019,
ActionAid Bangladesh made a handsome contribution to Government Exchequer of an amount equal to
BDT 51,837,745, nearly double than last financial year, composed of withholding tax and withholding VAT.

Amount in BDT

Withholding Tax-Salary 8,444,429 6,413,935
Withholding Tax-Contracts 4,408,446 1,978,480
Withholding Tax-Suppliers 7,860,895 2,856,560
Withholding Tax-Office Rent 873,306 656,581
Withholding VAT 30,250,669 14,496,867
Total Paid to Government 51,837,745 26,402,423

PAID TO GOVT. EXCHEQUER ( BDT million)

\Ca
2018
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SOURCE OF FUND

ActionAid Bangladesh expresses its deep appreciation to the following institutions that fund our work at the
level equivalent to BDT 837 Million.

Amount BDT Million

Project Donor 2019 2018
Health, Sanitation and Hygiene Improvements and Women The Kadoorie Charitable 2,194,185 802,363
Employment in Chanpara Slum (Phase Il) (HHW) Foundation (KCF)

Improving The Lives of Children of Sex Workers at Shapla Kuri The Kadoorie Charitable 4,654,642 5,921,754
Child Development Center in Faridpur (SKL) Foundation (KCF)

Economic Participation and Self-Reliance Integrating Approaches Embassy of the Kingdom 89 946,793 68,933,760
Aimed at Reducing Violence Against Women (FLW) of the Netherlands

Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making Industries Care = The European Commission 32,029,433 18,460,757

(SRAMIC) (EC)

Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making Industries Care  GIZ (German Development 9 828,177 0

(SRAMIC) Agency)

Happy Homes Project (HHP) Major Donor UK 1,281,988 1,892,400

Global Platform Bangladesh (GPB) AA Denmark 6,319,611 1,086,249

Happy Homes Project (HHP) Major Donar, UK 2,382,751 8,609,084

Bangladesh Firestarter Initiative (BFI) COMIC RELIEF 26,491,640 16,324,988

Making Market Work for Women (MMWW) The Embassy of the 37,928,274 30,164,976
Kingdom of the

Netherlands-EKN

Chanpara Community Clinic: Improved Primary and Reproductive DYNAMIC SHARE 1,056,104 0
Health Care for Slum Dwellers (CCC)

Strengthening People's Safeguard to Protect Land Rights of Netherland -International 2,668,607 8,232,482
Marginalized Community (FGG)
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Project
Global Platform Bangladesh (GPB)

Humanitarian Response-Gbvie Programme

Innovative Delivery of Education in Bangladesh using Mobile
Technology

Mutual Trust Bank Limited (MTBL)-Bandarban

Strengthening extreme weather and disaster preparedness to
enhance the resilience of host and Rohingya communities in
Cox’s Bazar (UD1)

Action for Impact (A4l): Youth Leadership towards Accountability
of Sustainable Development Goals

Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making Industries
Care (SRAMIC)

EU Aid Volunteers Increasing Capacities for linking Protection,
Relief, Rehabilitation and Development of Local Community and
Organizations in Humanitarian Contexts (EUV)

Global Rights Campaign for Public Service

Emergency Response: Cyclone Bulbul

Child Sponsorship Income

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response(Phase Il)

Emergency Appeal for People Fleeing Myanmar

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response

Meeting the protection needs of Rohingya Refugees in Cox's Bazar
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Donor

AA Denmark

UNF

Reach Out to Asia
(ROTA)

Mutual Trust Bank
Limited (MTBL)

UNDP

ActionAid Denmark

Levi Strauss

EU FOCSIV

ActionAid Denmark

IHART

ActionAid International

Child fund Australia

Disaster Emergency
Committee-DEC

IHART

PENNY APPEAL

2019

19,221,707

19,602,021

803,661

295,000

16,712,702

46,656,714

7,343,372

753,774

728,725

3,273,000

159,336,602

4,540,098

43,211,161

31,802,611

6,191,669

2018

11,733,900

50,512,244

4,178,489

5,784,765

52,323,524

4,380,856

168,910,277

3,991,749



Project

Site Management of Camps 11 and 12 in Cox’s Bazar

Promoting Women and Girl’'s leadership for prevention of Gender
Based Violence in Emergency

Sustainable Solutions and Protection for the Rohingya
Community in Camps 10, 11 and 12

Site Developments of Camps 11 and 12 in Cox’s Bazar

Promoting Women and Girls’ Empowerment through Enhancing
Protection and Economic Resilience of Rohingya Women and
Adolescent Girls in 3 Camps

Skils Development for Self- Reliance for forcibly Displaced
Rohingya women and adolescent girls

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response
Rohingya Refugee Crises Response

Strengthening extreme weather and disaster preparedness to
enhance the resilience of host and Rohingya communities in
Cox’s Bazar

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response
Campaign on Sustainable Consumption (CSP)

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response

Rohingya Refugee Crises Response

Chittagong Landslide Response

Donor
|IOM

UNICEF

UNHCR

IOM

UN Women

WFP

ActionAid International

Individual Donor

UNDP

ZONTA

UNDP

DEC and IHART
Child Fund Australia,
Alborada

MERCY Relief

UNFPA

2019

103,574,969

48,875,790

53,453,921

13,618,717

20,938,279

17,787,943

955,694

300,000

2018

10,000,000

25,011,369

37,649,679

17,686,103

4,033,058

18,543,118

38,200

24,095,312

1,053,435

1,459,113

30,505,992

8,391,081

1,923,856

539,978
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She Can-Aid Match Il (SHE) DFID 5,910,033

VolinHA-HO (VLN) The European 0 3,079,304
Commission (EC)

Participatory videos to enhance voices of disaster affected BBC Media 0 979,992

community: BBC Media (EVD)

Start Fund: Landslide in Bangladesh (SF1) Start Fund 0 0

Increasing the Resilience of Vulnerable Communities in Asia DFAT (Government of 0 2,811,356

(RVC) Australia)

Improving water, sanitation, hygiene and the environment for AL Borada Trust 0 11,396,882

Rohingya refugees in Bangladesh ( ALB)

Chanpara Community Clinic in Bangladesh (CCS) Savings Mozes 0 3,129,362
Incorporated

Emergency Response (FRE) DFID 0 55,149,891

Enhancing WASH Facilities to the Waterlogging affected Mutual Trust Bank 0 3,825,695

families in Matarbari Union of Moheshkhali Upazila, Cox’s Bazar  Limited (MTBL)
District” (MT2)

Mainstreaming the UN guiding principles on Business and British Council 0 16,609,429
Human Rights in Bangladesh (MUP)
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Auditor’s Report
&
Audited Consolidated Financial Satatements
of
ActionAid Bangladesh
For the year ended 31 December 2019
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TIAH AT 6 A
MABS &] Partners

Chanered Accourtats
Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Senior Leadership Team of ActionAid Bangladesh

inion
Hﬂ?i:hm audited the consolidated financial statements of ActionAld Bangladesh, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated
statement of income and expenditure, statement of receipts and payments and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consclidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the organization as at 31 December 2019, and its financial
performance for the year then ended In accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), the Foreign Denation (Voluntary Activities) Regulation Act 2016 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion
Wi conducted ocur audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15Ag). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the arganization in
accordance with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Bangladesh, and we have fulfillad cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of consolidared financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFR3s. and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to frawd or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
organization's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the organization or to cease operations, or has no realistle alternative but to do so.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial
reporting process. I,
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free frem material misstabement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
asgurance, but is nor a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with 15As will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 154s, we exercise professional jlidsl'um and malntain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissicns, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

Qbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that gives a true and fair view.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficlencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Daved: Dhaka
30 June 2020
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ActionAid Bangladesh
Conzolidated Statement of Financial Position
Asat 31 December 2019

Amount in Tak:
T
Assels

Non-current assets 2896430 4,092,855
Property, plant and equipment 3.0 1,196,430 2,392,858
Fixed deposit 40 700,000 1.700.000
Current assets i (]

Advance, deposits and prepayments 50 10,927,185

Accounts receivable &0 8,744,664
Cash and cash equivalents 7.0 26,330,433

Total assets ' 48,898,713 64,766,667

Fund and Liabilities

Fund 3,973,984

Property, plant and equipment fund 1,196,430 2,392,858
Unutilized fund 1,077,553 5339773 |
Endewment fund-UBICO 700,000 1.700.000
Current liabilities 44,924,729 55,334,037
Provlomsand s
Provisions and accruals 27.551.700 27.058.365
Total fund and Habilities ' 48,898,713 64,766,667
‘The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Head ; E Country Director

ActionAid Bangladesh ActionAld Bangladesh

This is the Congolidated Statement of Financial Pogition referred to in our separate report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka
30 June 2020

A mamber of

Nexia
Intermational
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ActionAid Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure
For the year ended 31 December 2019

| AmountinTaka |
I e e e T

Income
Grants income 13.0 842,218,986 TBA.648,78G

—_BiZ218.986 766,645,786

Expenditure

Hurman resource cost 14.0 278,626,320 185,301,855
Direct program cost 15.0 264,984,028 210,036,392
Grants to partner organizations 16.0 213,612,408 324,387,395
Travel cost 17.0 33,770,953 22,786,230
Vehicle maintenance cost 180 3993406 3453643

Operational cost . 19.0 4?33‘50 4-06!3 271

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

li.,.,.'--"

Head of Finance Country Director
ActionAid Bangladesh ActlonAld Bangladesh

This is the Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditures referred to in our

separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
30 June 2020
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 Consolidated Statement of Recelpts and Payments
For the perfod from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019

L
ActionAid [AA] affiliate organizations 61

Total of Opening Balances & Receipis {A+E]

Human resgurce cost

‘Direct program cost

Grants to partmer organiztons
Traveloost

Vehlcle malntenance cost
Operational cost

Unutilized fund refunded to donor
Other payments )

Property, plant and equipment’s fund

Clasing Bolance
Flxed deposit
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

Total of Payments & Closing Balances (C+0)

BI7.365.942  TAGA49.090
i
65,606 34870
838661803 _ 785331726

BI0,631.3 764,235,866
281,611,174 172228916
2eTTLIEE || 19792923
192,142,083 (327570444
35,064,640 22.027.048
2,796,979 3453643
44,149,244 3B143941
347,365

141829

28,030,433 21,295,860
1,700,000 1,700,000
105,437

19490424

26,22
___BSB66IBO03 785,531,726

The annesed rotes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

E of Finance

Actionld Bangladesh

- Country Director
ActionAid Bangladesh

This Is the Congolidated Starement of Recelpts and Payments referred 1o [n our separate repart of

aven date.

Urated: Dhaka
30 june 2020

A magemibar of

Nexia
Intematicnal
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ActionAid Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 December 2019

2019 [ z018 |

Cash Flows from operating activities
MNet cash provided by/[used in) operating activities 210 6,734,573

Cash fMows from investing activities
Purchase of tanglble fixed assets

Cash Mlows from financing activities
Net cash [used in) / provided by investing activities -
Changes in cash and cash equivalents in the year 6,734.573

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 19,595,860

(14,197.494)

(3.589.263)

(3.589,2683)
{17.786,776)

37,362,636

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 26,330,433 19,595,860

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Head of Finance Country Director
Actionald Bangladesh _ ActionAid Bangladesh

This is the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
30 June 2020
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ActionAid Bangladesh

Kotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

‘As atand for the year ended 31 December 2019
ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION.
 About ActionAid Bangiadesh
ActionAid is » glabal movement of people working together to further human ﬂﬁumdduﬁn
poverty for all, ActionAld Internationad {s an [nternstional arganization, working with over 15
million people in over 45 countries for 3 workd free from poverty and injustice and ActionAid has
2 'bottom up approach to decision Mulhdhﬁmﬁsw in Johanneshurg,
South Africa with hubs in Asia, the Americas and Europe too, ActionAid Bangladesh (AAB) 14

miember of ActionAld Internaticnal Federation. AAB started hxjnlmqfh 1983 with a mission to
wark with poue arsd &du&dpﬂﬁehlﬂdm poverty and injustice,

Leogal Status

ActionAid Bangladesh s registered with NGO Burens under the Farelgn Donations (Voluntary
Activities) Regulation Ordinance. 1978 vide regisration # FO/R @ 210 dated 27 April 1986
witich has been renewed on 09 March 2014,

Principal activities
AcshonAld Bangiadesh's work Ealls Inte faur brosid areas: Wamen right and Gender Equity, Right
to Just and Democratic Governance, Resilience & Climate justice and Young People, AAR has a
partioular focis on women's rights, Resitiencs & Climate Justice: its @ thread that runs through
all |zs wark,

Reparting period _ _
The repening period of AcionAid Bangladesk eovers ane year from 01 January 201% 1o 31
December 2019, '

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL smmm SIGNIFICANT .iﬂl;lll.ﬂl'l'll'ﬁ AXD
mmmml.mmrs

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance

The finamcial statements of the Organization have been prepared i accordapoe with
Internaticnal Firsncial Reporting Standards ([FRS«), International Accounting Standards [145),
L Mﬁmwdhnghddl complied with the requirement of the following hﬁmm legal
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Farelgn Donations (Voluntary Activities) Regulation Act, 2016
Companies Act 1994 '
Ruslés, regulations and circulars issued by the NGO Allairs Bureau from time to time

Income T Ordinance and Rules 1984 )

Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

In case the requirement of provisions and circulars issued by NGO Affairs Buroau differs with
those of cther regulatory authorities and accounting standards, the provisions and dreulars
bsbued by NGO Afalrs Bureau shall prevail.

Basisof measurement .
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, and therefore, do not
take Into consideration the effect of inllation. The accounting policles, unless otherwise stated,
mmmwwwmwmmmwmmnﬂm these of the previous
wear.

Gaing concern

The Board considers that there are no material uncertainties about the organiztion’s ablity to
continue a5 2 going concern.

The Beard does mot consider that there are any sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
m'ufniuin.nd wuummnmmnwruuwm

Functional apd presentation currency
MMHMHMMEWWWWﬂhwm
‘etonemic environment In which the erganization operates (the functional currency’). These
financial statements ore presented in Bangladesh Taka(*BOT™) which s also the functional
currency of the Onganization. The amounis In these financial statements have been rounded off
tor the nearest 1aka except otherwise indicated.

Materiality and aggregation
‘Each material class of similar item s presented separately in the financlal stotemonts, liems of &
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unbess they ane immatertal.
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Difsetting
mmmtmwhﬂhmmlhmmmmuMwmm
required by an apglicable accounting Aandard or offsstting reflects the substance of the
tranzaction and sach affsesting is permitted by applicable accounting standard. The value af
‘assets or liabilties as shown in the statement of financial position are not offset by way of
deductlon from ancther liabdlity or asset unless there exist a legal right thereol Ko such incident
existed during the year.

Use of extimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements reguires management to make judgenments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenites, sxpenses, sssets and lahflities,
and the accompanying disclosures including the disclosure of contingent Habilittes. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and extimates eould resull in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrving amaunt of assets or liabiliies affected in future periods.

Comparative information and rearrangement thereol

Comparative Information has been disclosed in respect of 2008 In accardance with 145 1
Presentation of Fimancial Statements for all numersc infermation in the financial Satements
udﬁtmﬁwuﬂdmiﬂwhhmﬂmﬂﬂbkkrﬂﬂmmmwﬂﬂn
current year resulis.

Sratement of cash Nows

Casty Flas: Siatement |4 prepared principally i accordance with LAS 7"Statement of Cash Flows",
The Cash Fiow Statement showes the structire of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during
the vear. Cash Flaws during the period have been classified 85 operating activities, investing
aqtivities and financing activities,

Changes in Accounting Policies

As per IAS 8 “Accounting Policles, Chonges in Accounting Estimates and Errors™ Accounting
Falicies are applied consistontly for comparabllity between financial statements of different
accounting periods. Changes in Arcounting Policles are applied retrospectively in the financial
statements. Comparative amounts presented in the Arancial statements afected by the change in
accounting policy for each priar period presented. No mich: changes In policies securred during
this yenr,
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Income

incame is recognized when the organization has entitlement o the funds, any performance
conditions attached to the income have been met. it is probable that the income will be received
and that the amenit can be measured reliably.

Whﬂmﬂmmﬂuﬂmmnmwm ‘capltal” grants or ‘revenue’ grants, |s
recognized when the organization has emtitiement to the funds, any performance conditsons
attached to the grants have been met, it is probable that the Income will be received and the
amoint can be measured rellably and is not deferred.

Exponses

All expenditure [s accounted for on an acerual basis, Costs reported under each heading in the.
Statement of Incame and Experises reflect the alloeation of activities directly attribetable to that
heading ot an apportionment of suppart and governance costs based on agreement with
donors and manageement decisian,

Prmuhntnﬁ'&qﬂﬁm

Property, plant and equipment mgunsmm the equivalent of £5,000, are capitalized at
cost. Depreciation ks caloulated on a srraightline basis and taken 1o the statement of
comprehensive income over the We of the asset. Depreciation ucﬂmim&rdwﬁdhuh[
categories of property, plant and equipment as follows:

Motor Vehicles 3333
Office Equipment 3333

Events after the reporting period

Amaunts recagnized In the financial statements are adjusted for evenis after the repurting period
that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reparting period. No adjustment
5 given In the financial siatoments hrm-ﬂulﬁrﬂpﬂrﬂupﬁrﬁdﬂu{m hﬂﬂmwn!
conditiens that arose after the reporting period,

.'IIEHII‘EA‘HT Dlllintﬂﬂ‘.ﬂ.'l‘mﬂ'll. Pﬁl.ll:lﬁﬁ

Emu}bon&ﬁonmﬂﬂu

ArtlonAld recognizes grants as income in accordance with 143 20 Accounting for Governinent
Grams and Disclosure of Goverrment Assistance, ActionAid récefves cantributions from various

doners and these contributions are recognined when ActionAid has an Irrevacable entitloment 1o
receive future sconamic berefits and the amounts are reliably measured.
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232  Provisionsand contingencies
A Provision s recognized when:
| AAB Bias 3 present obligation [legal or constructive) that has arisen as a result of a past event
(the obligating event),
i paymen i probable Cmore likely than not’), and
ii. the amount can be estimated reliably.
I these conditians are not met, no provision [ recognized.

Contingent Lisbilities

" A contingent lability 1s & possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the eoourrence o Run-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
-evemts not whelly within the control of the organization: or the organization has a present
obligation 05 & result of past events but (s not recognized because [t is not Likely that sn autflow
of resotirces will be required to seutle the obligation ; o the amount caniot be reliably estimated.
Contingent liabilities tormally comprise of legal claims under arbitration or court process in
respect af which a lability |5 not Iikely to oceur.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset i possilie asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
canfirmed anly by the occurvence or non-cecurrence of one or more uncertain future events mat
whally within the contral of the organfeation. Contingent assets are never recognized, rather
they are disclosed in the financial statements when they arise.

There are o such contingencies (either assers or Habflities) existed within the organization,
Employes Benefits

Provident find berefits are given 1o the stall of the arganization in accardance with the apgroved
provident fund rules. The fund is operaied by 2 Board of Trustevs, All regular contract employess

are contributing 6% of their gross salary as subscription of the furd. The organization also
‘gontributes egual amount of the employees’ muﬁum_tuﬂufml.
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Employees' gratulty fund

All regular contractual s2aff of AAB are entitled 10 gratuity at the rate of one month's gross salary
far every completed year of servioe, provided that such stafl shall have completed one year of
continuous and regular sorvice vwith AAIR, Grateity fund bluﬂh'insh'm in accordance with
the approved gratuity fupd rules.

Short-term employee henefits

Short-tesm emploves benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
-wnduﬂnrﬂﬁdmumﬁrﬁﬂmmmmmmmhmm
festival bonug, medical benefit ete.

mhuhu-ténn benefit l‘.lrnnp life hﬂrlnnEJ

AR staff breespéctive ﬂm:ﬂhprnbl&nmmwl Graup Life Insurance Plan
inderwritten by Insurance Company. This is to provide a measure of relief, and 10 afleviate the
financlal hardships canged to the staif's family, In the event of the staf's accidens, disability or
death. The amaunt of this group [ife insurance benefit varies depending on the staff's job grade.

ﬁnqrmrditumqq Laundering and Terrorist Financing

Prevention of maney laundering and terrorist financing requires collective effort fram all
stakehalders, AcitonAld Bangladesh complies all the requirements which are based on Money
Laundering Prevention Act [MLEAL 2012, Amii-Terrorism Ac (ATAL 2009 [including
amendments) and clrculars or instructions dssued by BFILL ActlonAld Bangladesh shall atways
camply with these Guidelines as a- pﬂ\ﬂth&mm‘ltﬂkup Isself safe from bath the risk of
mivney laundering and terrorst financing and want to play vital role fo Implement an effective
AMLJCFT regime.

General
The flirancial siatements were apgiroved by the Sealor Leadership Team (SLT) on lune 07 2020
Previais yéar's balances ate rearranged and adjusted where necossary to condirm with current

year's presentation,
P

(t m‘T )




Property, plant and equipment
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Details are shown in Scheduale- A
Fixed deposit

Adwvance, deposits and prepayments
Advances '

Deposits

Prepayments

KNote 5.1
Note 5.2

Advances

A Advances to stafl

Opening balance

Less: Met change during the year
Clazing balance

‘The break-up of the above is as under:

Advance to local staff

B, Advance office rent

C. Advances Lo partner organizations  [Annex-A)
Total [A+B+C)

Depasits

T&T Telephone security
Other Securities

2392858

- 3.589.283
2,392,858 3,589,285
1196427 1196427

1196430 2392858

1,700,000 1.700.000

10,621,951
134809
170,426

29.470,793
334,809
300939

I.D'IZ'F'I!E 30“

1420263 1439457

838816 (19.194)
2,259,079 1420263

2,259,079 1420263
2.259.07% 1420263

2938520
443! 25 111I:I
10.621.951 29.470.793

190G 440
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60 Accounts receivable '
ActlonAid Affiliate Organizations Nobe 6.1 5,054,067 5,659,673
Receivable 3,690,597 5311736

8,744,664 10.971.409
ActionAid [AA] affiliate organizations

Opening balance 5,659,673 5694543
Add: Addition during the year - -
5,659,673 5/694.543

Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

Break-up of above balance is as
under:

ActionAid International 594,778
AA Denmark 2092490
AA United Kingdom 896,549 946,748
A France . 69,173
A lealy 397,799 421106
Action Akd Myanmar 4,167 4,167
AA Netherlands - 804,900
AA Australia 206,139 206,138
Adlroland 136,386 138,386
AA Ghana - 381787

Total Payment made during the year on behalll of AA
Alfiliate Organizations 5,054,067 5659673

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash In Hand 107439 105437
Cash at Bank 26222994 19490424

26,330,433 19,595,860

Cash at bank

Hame of the Bank:

ActionAid Bangladesh; HSBC (BDT 009-062795-011) 4927420

Actionald Bangladesh: SCB (BDT 02-1245236.01) LT 105,434
Actionaid Bangladesh LRP-45: DEBL (BDT

1751100007077 2574172 1,753.373

A rmamioer of

Nexia

Intarnational
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[ 2m9 || 2018 |

ActionAid International Bangladesh Society: HSBC (BOT
003-007903-011) 4026649 5711147
ActionAid International Bangladesh Society: MTBL (BDT -
0046-0210004070) 2
ActionAld Bangladesh Dynamic Share: HSBC (BDT 00%- 12711
062795-015)
ActionAid Bangladesh-IWCRMG: HSBC (BDT 0a-
062795-013) 146,929
wu Bangladesh-EKN: HSBC [BDT 009-D62795- p—
ActionAld International Bangladesh-GPB: HSBC (BDT
009-062795-012) _
ActionAld Bangladesh-Cax's Bazar Operations: SBL (BDT P
03733000564)
ActionAid Bangladesh-Cox WFP; 5BL [(BDT
03733000612) 109,340
AAB Cox's Bazar Operations-Ukhiya: PEL (BDT
1016901017479) 1,496,239
ActionAid Bangladesh-UNHCR Project: EBL (BDT
1331350130702 ) '
ActionAid Bangladesh-UNDP Project: EBL (BDT
1331350132912)
ActionAld Bangladesh-GIZ project: EBL (BDT
'1331060148904)

1278960

Total

Praperty, plant and equipment fund

Opening balance 2,392.858

Add: Addition during the year - : - 3,589,263
2,392,858 3589285

Less: Depreciation charged far the year 1196427 1,196.427

1,196,430 T ravrgss 392,858

Unutilized fund

Opening balance 5339773 48,314,562

Add: Fund received during the Year Note 9.1 836,760,336 746066855
842,100,109 794381417

Less: Grant income Note 13.0 B42,2168,986 TEBEH48.786

ﬁ Property, plant and equipment Note 8.0 1,196,430 2,392,858
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91 Fund Recelved

Local danar Note 9.1.1 217832 279,486,393
Project donor Note 9.1.2 5205902 W9BOIT549
ActionAid International Note 9.1.3 159,336,602 168,910,277
B36,760,336 746,414,220

Less: Fund refunded to donor - 347365
36 746,066,855

Building Infrastructure Community Clinie (€C2) . 242624
Chittagong Landslide Response: UNFPA (UNL) S 1252 O
' : 347,365

Health, Sanitation and Hygiene Improvements and
Wormen Employment in Chanpara Stum (Phase If) 2194185 BO2.363
Improving The Lives of Children of Sex Workers at ;

Shapls Kuri Child Development Center in Faridpur [SKL) 00 ot 591,754

Economic Participation and Sell-Reliance Integrating
m“?mnmmnmmmmwum B9.946,793 68,933,760
[FL
smlnlblund Respansible Actions far Making ? = i

5 Care (SRAMIC) (SRM)-EC 32029433 18460757
Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making Wi
Industries Care (SRAMIC) [SRM}-GIZ ¥ E
Hapypy Homes Project {HEF) 1,281,988 1892400
Glotal Matform Bangladesh (GPB) . 6,319,611 1,086,249
Campalgn an Sustainable Consumption [(CSF) . 1,459,113
Innevative delivery ol education In luuiuduh using o T
maohide technology (ROTA] BO3661 4178489
Mutunl Teust Bank Limited (MTBL)-Bandarban 95,000 5784765
Chittagong Landsiide Response: UNFPA (UNL) - 539978
wmwwwj{ 19,602,621 BOSTEIM
Itql'hmw-cfhu'nnpnm_ﬁ
The International Organization for Migration (10M)- 13,618,718 AT.6ADETY
The International Grgantzation for Migraton- (10M) 103,574,969 10,000,000
UN Wamen [RHC) - 17,686,103
UN Wonen [W2) 20538279 =
Individual Donars {RHC) 300,000 38,200
UKCEF [RHC) 15,133,886
UNDP [RHC) - )

A mambar of
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wwtnnc] i uzusa
WEP (WFZ) 17, mm

ZONTA Club{RHC) - msg..qas
UNICEF [1PC1) 29,756,676 10,224,848
UNICEF (UC2) 19,119,114 -
UNHCR [UKH) 53,453,921 .
UNDP (UD1) 16712702 -

i L Y
MIITET 279486353
Happy Homes Praject (HHP) 2382751 2,600,084
‘She Can-Aid Match [ (SHE) s 5910,033
Bangladesh Firestarter Initiative {BF1) 26,491,640 16,324,988
Making Market Work for Women (MMW) 37528274 30,164.976
Charipara Commisnity Clinée: Impraved Primary and L056.104 B
PRegroductive Health Care for Shum Dwellers (CCC) :
Strengthening People’s Safeguard 1o Protect Land Rights
of Marginalized Cc ity {FGG) 2,668,607 #z3z482
‘Global Platform Bangladesh [GPE) 19221707 11,733,900
VelinHA-HO [VLX) . 3079304
Participatory videos to enhance volces of disaster 579992
affected community: BBE Media [EVD) } : I
Actian for Impact [A41): Youth Leadership towards Si.JIE.SH
Accountability of Sustainable Development Goals % JEEE

lwﬂm “ﬂm Wﬁﬂ and ul" lum
“environment for Rohingys refugees In Bangladesh [ ALB) :
Chanpara Community Clinic in Bangladesh (CCS) 3,129.362
Increasing the Resilience of Vulnerable Communities in
Enhancing WASH Facilities to the Waterbogging affected
famdllies in ummmmu{munu Upazila,
Cox's !mrbhﬂu" (HT!-] B
Hnlrmniuﬁt UN gaiding principles an Buginess
amd Human Rights In Bangladesh (MUP)
Sustainable and Responsible Actions for Making
Industries Care [SRAMIC) (SRMB-LSF
'EU Add Volunteers Increasing Capacities for lnking
Protection, Rebief, Rehabilitation and Development of
Local Community and Organizations in Humanitarian
Cantexts (EUV)
Global Rights Campalgn for Public Service (GRPS)
Emergency Responses Cyclone Bulbul
Rohingya Refugee Crises Response:
DEC & IHART -(RH2)

M, b of
® Nexia
nismational
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na:-tnnq 43.211.161

IHART -[RH#) 1802611

Penny Appeal [(RH4] 6191669 .

'MERCY Relief (RHA) e 1523856

Ul Women -[RHC) 955,69 18543118

DFID- (FRE) . 55,140,991
ChildFund Australia-[CF2) 540,098 3991748
) ' Total 35,2 2 7,549

ActionAid International

ActionAld International for Regular Giving Incame 152742917 162214402
‘Regular Giving Incame Allocated to different

projects: ) ) o
Making Market Work for Women [MMW] 1,366,306 1142255
Mainstreaming the UN guiding principles on Business - .'llltl.:ﬁi
and Human Rights in Bangladesh (MUF) CE
Health, Sanitstion and Hyglene Improvements and
m’?ﬂmanptqmmﬂnnpmsmmu} LIT74%1
m

Improving The Lives of Children of Sex Workers at
mummmwmmtmwmtﬂu 69,292
Innovative ﬁﬂrm'uldumhnlulnﬂdﬁh using 185940
mabile technelogy (ROTA)

Sustainable and Rosponsible Actions for Making

Industries Care (SRAMIC) (SRM)

Rohingya Refuges Crises Response: Penny Appeal { RH4) 841,949

Rohingy Refugee Crires Response: Penny Appeal (RHS) 192,181
Rohingya Refugee Crises Response: UNICEF (UC1] 2580432
Ruhingya Refugee Crises Response: UNICEF ( UC2) 441851
Rohirsgya Refugee Crises Response: UNHCR [UNH] SRLE6T

161,536,926 173181,306
ﬂﬂ [Less): Expenses incurred for ActionAid (2.:200324) : [..;,-zg.mg']

A ringiiingt of
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110 Accounts payable
Amount due to employees Note 11.1 17,182,885 19,503,120

Tax and VAT payahle Note 11.2 23412 8,260,564

yrterest payables UBICO endowment  yore 113 166734 11988

17 31 H?SE?I
Amount due to employees

Opening balance 19,903,120 8,142,700

Add: Met change during the year _ (2.720.235) 11,760,420
17,182,885 19,903,120

The break-up of the above Is as under

Gratuity Fund - 4488454 6431747

Medical Fund 3538036 G665,244

Pravident Fund 9,156,396 6,806,129
, 17,182,885 19,903,120

Tax and VAT payable

Opening balance 8,260,564 554,672

Add: Met change during the year (8.237.152) 7,705,892
23,412 B.260,564

The break-up of the above is as under :

Withholding Tax from salaries and allowances - 339,452
Withholding Tax from contraciors - 643,592
Withholding Tax from suppliers ' 11,743 2060952
Withholding Tax on house Rent - 75535
Value Added Tax [VAT) withheld 11,664 5,140,633

S .

Interest payable: UBICO Endowment Fand

Opening balance 111354

Add: Receipts during the year 142463
253817

Less: Fayments made during the year
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120 Provisions and accruals

Opening balance

The break-up of the above is as ander:

Direct Program cost
Travel cost }

Legal and financial management Cost

Equipmeént cost
At fen
Staff lunch contribution
- Pension against recharge

Grants income

Total Expenses as per Consolidated Statement of Income
and Expenditure

18.291.367

10,704,227 12,670,167
BITT296 5562548
437,185 BOZ,057
247,080 726277
1181,159 914321
648,004 451,650
1662938 1,609,438
2433 13873
7,500 9,000
14,616 )
27,551,700 27.058.365

842218986 786648786

__B42.218.986___ 786,648,786

229.404.458 148,303,008
14051778 9569718
2,212,075 1,129,206
1,255,832 1,039,954
856,202 349,851
2,785,195 2,550,781
7812614 6053477
4361773 1.526,854
11.168,065 10,677,560
965,666
1,048,550
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Relocation ' 492,235 143515
Heusing/Residential - 25,300

As per Statement of Income and Expenditure 278,626,330 185,301,855

Add, Previous year's payable and current year advance
paid

mﬁm:ﬁlmwﬂhnmdnm 21466762 24451605

24,451,606 11,378,666

As per Statement of Receipts and Payments 281,611,174 172,228,916
T TrE———

Direct program cost :

Community Input 173,446,107 141,961,646
Community Capacity Bullding 46,326,134 25,510,159
Community Workshop & Seminar 30,871,275 22,281 864
Community Stwedy, Program Evaluation Cost 11,904,679 17,233.301
Pullications & Photograph 607,227 1481074
Policy Development and Review 1,828,606 1,567,349

Mwmtnﬂmuﬂ Expenditure 264,984,028 210,036,392

Add, Previous year's payable and current year advance
pald

Less. Current year's accrue and previous year Advance
Adjusted

As per Statement of Receipts and Payments 274,771,732 197,929,823

20515343 BADR.TTH

10,727,639 20,515,343

Grants to partner organizations

Adibashi Mohila Unnayon Sommity ) 734,235 1016815
Agrajattra 6,309,834 7.838,757
Abo Sheccha Shebi Palli Unnayan Shangstha 1,592,759 1,209,817
Amra Kaj,Kori [AKK) . 73463
Angikar Somaj Unnayan Sangstha 898,421 1.509,126
Anjoli Mohila Unnayan Samgstha - 970,517
Association for Socio-Economic Advancement of 9,120,356 2,560,567
Association of Voluntary Action for Soclety [AVAS) 4978119 4,633,364
AWA| Foundation 6,909,774 5,316,050
Badhon Manob Unnayan Sangstha 1512602 1,114 388
Bangladesh Assoclation for Community Education TE13571 51,433,340
Bangladesh Institute of Theatre Arts (BITA] 4,193,134 4,402,555
Barendra Development Organization (BD0) 2041,541 1.864,45%

Barendrabhumi Samaj Unnayan Sangstha (BSDO) 1957347 1,843,280
Bhumija Foundation 2052582

A mamber of
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Center to Accelorate Development & Advance Movement
DOPS Foundation (Development of Poor Sockety)
Development Organizatien of Coastal Area’s People
(BOCAF)

Dhaka Univrst Debating Soclety

Far-Reaching Economical & Enviranmental Develapment
Grameen Alo

“Grameen Nari Unnayan Sangstha )
Initiazive for Right View (IRV] )
Kagajirpul Narl Kallan 5 KNKS

Karmajibi Nari

Lamppaost

Manab Kallyan Parished (MKP)

Mukei Nari © Shishi Kallayan Shangstha

Nagar Daridra Basteebashic Unnayan Sangstha {_H[lillﬂ
h‘lﬂhﬂﬂu

Phrm Gona Unnayan Songstha
anums-rm.lmmmurgrnq
Pariborton Chal

Parverty Remove &Awareness Netw

Frantojon

Pregs Instutute of Banpladesh

Profit Foursdation

Protik Mohila @ Sheshu Sangstha (PMS5]

Reach to Unreached _

Research Initiatives Bangladesh [RIB)
Safiety & Rights

Samaj Kallyan Sangstha [SK5)

“Samiaj Unnayan Jubo Mohila Sammity

Sapla Mahila Sangatha (SMS)

Sapragram Narl Swanirvar Parisad (SNSP)

Secchaseb Bohumukhi Mohfla Samaj Kallapan Samity
Self Help & Advanced Development Organization

A, riembeer of

Naxia
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674,854
2541323
680,181

3536994
4,716,692
959,135

202,937
863,820
189,816
100454
963,541
1129841
CBA35196
42,204,361
1185771
2761814
1054540
£91,009

139,742
2,554,817
218425
690,505
1,085,678
2804637
1004568
235508
1713494
944,148
1981159
749,863
1726846
1215457
139005
BE76973
1,158,742

951,208
1,068,925
51,335
726725
9968854

‘54,008,615

1152.058
1,001,535
4,152,463
8324051
1319541

m,cﬁia




Shabujer Dvijan Foundation (S0F)

Shushilan

Socia Health & Rehabilitation Prograsmime [SHARF)
SHISHUK

s:wmm?aw- Netwnrk
mmmrmwm{lﬁj

Uashi Srejoni Shangha [USS]

United :hﬂnlu Development Programme {AZE)
thmwnm

Village Initiative Emplayment for Wamen [VIEW)
Voluntary Association for Rural Developmens (VARD)
Warld Mission Prayer Legu-LAME

Yourg Power i Soclal Action (YPSA)

Other PNGOs

Mwmmtmmq- and Iﬁpulluu
AdE Previcus year's Payable Pabd

Less. Current pear's Payable .

Less, Previows year's Recelvabile Adjustment

Add Current year's Advance

As per Statement of Recelpts and Payments

Travel cost

Local ravel, accommedation and per divm
Irtermational travel, accommodation and per dlem
As per Statement of Income and Expenditure
Adid. Previous year's payable paid

Less. Current year's payable
umnwmm;mhbl:aﬂmtﬂ

Adid Clarrent yesr's  ance
.hplrillllﬂit.. secelpts and Payments

‘Vehlcle malntenance cost

Vehicle fuel costs

Viehlcle repair, mainienance and inturanee
Vediicle depreciation

Asper Statement of Income and Expenditure
Loss: Vehicle Depriciation

As por Statement of Receipts and Payments

Operatiomal cost
Equipsment cost
Legal & Arancial management cost

& mamiar of
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13079776

473913

4752287
486,157

4 F99.960
3367033
42,962,020
204,542

879,166
11,294,146
348,273
5560013
B9T.ETS
108,819
1,958,704
B45.68
1917240
1430232
839534
2512850
180,000
TRA49,595

213612408 324,387,395

5,562,548
8377.294
25112010
6,456,432

3929318
10295752
25,112,010

—_—
192,142 083 271‘

20,456,264
4,314,669

L 9
892,057
437085
1,420,263
2,250,079

766403
2032576

19.203.586

___3smen

2
152,06
897057
1439457

1420263

S5 516
L351,700

1,196,427

—lIIERTE BN,

9140207
2663476

0,493,134
4.170,213
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Amount in Taka

Office operation cost - Nete 19,03 35428,177 27019924
As per Statement of Income and Expenditure 47,231,860 40,683 271
Add. Previous year's payable paid 3.800.495 3119913
Less. Current year's payable 3,749,114 2,800,495
Less. Previous year's receivable adjustment 9,037,934 10,896,682
Add. Current year's advanoe 5.903,937 2,037,934

Ag per Statement of receipts and payments 44,149,244 38,143,941

Equipment Cost

Purchase non capital items under 5K GBP 24619,335 3820086
IT equipment . 5475850 414,068
Office equipment 533,405 758,980
Telecommunication equipment an? .

Air cooler 508,300 -

As per Statement of Income and Expenditure __ 9140207 _ 9493134
Add, Previous year's payable paid 451,650 97.215
Less. Current year's payable 648,004 451,650

Ag per Statement of Receipts and Payments 8,943 853 9,138,699

Legal & Financlal Management Cost

Consultant Fees - BBO,T93
Logal Fres 90,000
Audit Fees 1,749,030
Bank Charges 125,268
Constitutional Compliance, Board Expenses 1325122
As per Statement of Income and Expenditure 4,170,213
Add. Previous year's payable paid 1,756,700
Less. Current year's Payable 2335715
As per Statement of Receipts and Payments

Office Operation Cost

Offbce Rent 13,581,956
Office Maimenance 4,775,551
Office Securities and Utilities 4267322
Printing & Stationery 1416328
Entertainment/Public Relations 3749
Newspapers and Periodicals 45375
Communication Expenses G03.195
IT Accesgaries and Maintenances B9E616
Saftware and License

As per Statement of Income and Expenditure

A rranber of
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Mﬂ. Previous year's payable paid m:a 124

Less, Current year's Payable 1,191,092 I.m!.lzﬂ
Less. Previous year's Recelvable Adjustment B.A86,004 10,896,682
Add. Carrent year's Advance 5902272 886004
As per Statement of Receipts and Payments 32266482 25262114

Expenditure Analysis on the basis of Priority

Prinrities and Functions wise expenditure
Women right and Gender Equity 150,571,570 167,496,482
Yaung Peaple 107,857,934 103,600,250
Resilience & Climate Justice ) 510,002,636 417,942 550
Right to [ust and Democratic Governance 71,786,846 97,609,505
Tatal Expenditure for the Year B842,218.986 7 7RG

Cash Flows from operating activities

Reconciliation of net income [/ [expenditure) to net cash flow from operating
activities

Net movernent in funds (5,458,647] (#0,581,533)
Depreciation 1,196,427 1,196,427
Decrease / (Increase) in receivables 2,226,745 1,231,177
Decrease / (Increase) in Advance, deposit and 19,179,355 (3.645,738)
prepayments ’ '

(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities (20,405,307 27,606,573

Net cash (used in) / provided by operating
activities ) . 6,734,573 (14,197,494)




~ Actiondid Bangladesh
Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment
For the period from 01 fanuary 2019 o 31 Decomber 2019
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Annexure-A
ActionAid Bangladesh
Advance to Partner Organizations
For the year ended 31 December 2019

01 [Bangiadesh Association for Community Education | 190,356 |
0z [NariMawee | ianees]
[ 03 |National Forum of Organizarions Working with the Disabled | 26,366 |

Gram BikashSangstha [ 245537 |
|05 [Voluntary Association for Rural Development (VARD) | 71044 |
| 06 |SaplaMohilaSamgstha(SMS) [ 35607
| o7  [ruaBUS-PUAMDD 0 [ 66814

sociation for Socio-Economic Advancement of Bangladesh 72,154

| [iaseae
Mational Association of Sports for the persons with Disability _
|05 [y oonefsporsfortheperons DM | soesn

Bangladesh Institure of Theater Arts ( BITA 129,383

And Rehabilitation Programme- SHARP

:
4
B
“l |5
2

>ATNa| 3 angskinz
layenshahi Adibasi P.

17
Rupayan ]

. 20,938
Supportto Prantajan Nevwork | 145,784
ChangeMaker: Society for Social and Economic Development

137,887

bk

hushilan____

Kendrie Krishok Moitree [KEM

Barendrabhumi
ndra

=l
=
=

Nagar Daridra Basteebashir Unnayan Sangstha [NDBUS)
Dhaka LRF 494




Our Values

3P

Equity and
Justice

Honesty and
Transparency

Solidarity with Independence

from any
Religious or
Political Party
Affiliation

the Poor
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ActionAid Bangladesh
House SE(C) 5/B, Road 136
Gulshan 1, Dhaka 1212

o
+88 (02) 55044851-7

D

/N
aab.mail@actionaid.org

@ nhttps://www.actionaidbd.org €)/actionaidbangladesh @ /aabangladesh
© youtube.com/user/utubeaabangladesh @) /company/actionaid-bangladesh/ @ /actionaid_bangladesh



